Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Thank you to everyone who helped make the 4th annual Lahainaluna Festival ~ I KA NANI O LELE a big success! They say it takes village to raise a child and our village came together on Saturday evening! Mahalo to our sponsors for your generous donations, to the food and craft vendors for supporting our local teams and clubs, to the entertainment for lending your talent to the festival, to the Lahainaluna teachers, staff, and administration for your time and dedication to our students, to the Lahainaluna Boarding Department for assisting with the event set up and breakdown, to our students for you participation, and to ALL the festival attendees for making this event possible. We look forward to seeing you at next year's Lahainaluna Festival! IMUA LUNAS

<u>Congratulations</u> to the late Dr. Charles Araki, the late Mr. Brian Kelly, Royal Lahaina and Ms. Jean Miyahira who were inducted into the Lahainaluna High School Foundation Legends of Lahainaluna this past Friday at our cafeteria. They made significant contributions as educators, staff, and organization to the state of Hawaii and Lahainaluna High School. I mua Lahainaluna.

<u>Congratulations</u> to Kumu Kaui Spitalsky who was named Complex Area Teacher of the Year for the Hana-Lahainaluna-Lanai-Molokai Complex on Maui. Also teacher special shout outs to Ms. Anjanette Naganuma who was named teacher of the month for August, Miss Malia Shimomura who was named teacher of month for September, and Mr. Stephen Pisacano, Mr. Ryan Granillo, Ms. Michelle Abad, Ms. Megan Whitfield, and Mr. Andrew Heusinkvelt for their participation in the XTerra Kapalua Trail Run. Congratulations to all!

The deadline to submit the application for the Hawaii State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy is this Friday, November 15. It is an online application, and you may simply Google "HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy" to get to the page that has more information as well as the link to the application. The application deadline is over a month earlier than it was last year, so if you are interested, don't procrastinate!

Attention Clubs: Club photos will be taken this Wednesday, November 13th during lunch. If your club is unable to make this date, please contact Ms. Pakalana Phillips as soon as possible. Mahalo!

Attention all: The ocean side of AA building will now be completely off limits to all during recess and lunch. Mahalo!

Eliminate your detention hours !!! If you want to eliminate your detention hours, see Mrs. Greig-Hong, Vice Principal, or Maikalani Cabrera, to sign up for the PBL student showcase - Wed. Dec. 11. Sign up in the admin office before the event.

Hello Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. We are preparing for registration for our dual credit courses next year and we need your help. We want you to take a quick survey about whether you are interested in taking a dual credit course or not and what courses may interest you. We are encouraging all of you to take the quick survey. The survey is on our school website and the deadline is this Friday.

Dual credit courses are courses that can be counted for high school and college credit (1 semester = 1 credit for high school and 3 credits for college). These courses will be taught by college professors from UH Maui College in a classroom at Lahainaluna High School. For more information, please see Miss Kristy at the College and Career Center.

Interested in or need volunteer hours? Sign up and help the robotics team run a VEX IQ tournament held at our school cafeteria on November 22 and 23. Contact lunas3882@gmail.com

Earn community service hours by volunteering as a bell ringer collecting donations for the Salvation Army. The Salvation Army provides services for those in need in our community. Please contact Lani Cabanilla at 808-866-3783 for more information.

Feeling creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2019-2020 theme of "Look Within".

All students must follow the general participation rules, as well as rules for each arts category. These rules and the student entry form can be found in the school library, or downloaded below, or you may email LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com to request this information. Entries may be turned in to the SAC Office or you can contact the PTSA for other drop off

options. The deadline to submit entries is November 23, 2019.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Hey students, The Navy Recruiter, Petty Officer De Guzman, will be doing a presentation about the Navy during lunch at the library on Wednesday, November 13. No sign up necessary just meet the Petty Officer at the library.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Just a reminder that anime night is this Friday, November 15th so please start turning in your permission form. Also, students who are going to Kawaii Kon anime convention, your first payment is due next week Friday, November 22nd. If you worked at the I Ka Nani O Lele, you may pay half. If you are unable to pay by the 22nd, please see sensei Shigaki immediately.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Varsity Boys Soccer Try-Outs Tuesday, November 12th through November 15th daily at 3:30pm. Please have your current physical turned in as well as a consent form. Interested Varsity Football players, see Coach Sam or Coach Robyn on the field.

Anyone interested in playing boys basketball there will be tryouts from 6pm-8pm tonight till Wednesday November 13th. You must have physical and consent forms turned in to the athletic trainer before you can participate in tryouts.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE WITH SYRUP, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CORN DOG, POTATO WEDGE, VEGGIE STICKS WITH HUMMAS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Leila Ocegueda, Manuel Ochoa Prado, Ivan Pacheco, Alayna Pagan. Wednesday's monitors are: James Nicko Pagdilao, Chaland Pahukoa, Eelekupokeokeo Palakiko, Makoa Palau-Agdeppa.